
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETINGS 

9 a.m.

Friday, June 24, 2016

2ND FLOOR, J.S. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813







Page 3--Academic Affairs Committee Agenda June 24, 2016 

O. Approval of 2015-2016 Retention, Tenure and Promotion Recommendations, SUNO
(Summary Chart is attached)

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS 
Mrs. Ann Smith, Chair, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Vice Chair, 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Mr. Mike A. Small, Dr. Rani Whitfield 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 













































































































































































 

 

Southern University System 
Office of Facilities Planning  
 

June 14, 2016 7:00 pm 

SU SYSTEM FACILITIES PROJECT UPDATES 

 SU Baton Rouge 

1. SU Laboratory School new window wall, American Disability Act (ADA) new restrooms and 

ramp 

 Selection of Architect for the $1.2 Million Upgrade is Sit Wong w/Domain Design.  

 Pre-design meeting was held on June 26, 2013. 

 Available Funds for Construction (AFC) is $960,000.00. 

 Project involves installation of new window wall system, ADA restrooms, new entry 

doors and ADA ramps.  

 Pre-bid meeting held March 5, 2015. 

 Project bid March 17, 2015 at $741,000. 

 General Contractor (GC) is HVACR Systems LLC  

 Preconstruction meeting held April 9, 2015.  

 Construction began at the end of school year on May 25, 2015. 

 Construction time has been extended due to three new change orders. 

 Construction is 95% complete. 

 Construction was initially scheduled to be completed on February 2016 

 Change Order approval pending by Facility Planning & Control (FP&C) for Fire 

Marshal inspection requiring 4 additional exit windows for 4 classrooms. 

 A new completion date is pending due to completing punch list items by the General 

Contractor for July 2016. 

  

2. F.G. Clark Activity Center Fire Code Citations Renovations 

 Available Funds for Construction (AFC) $418,000 for Base Bid w/ alternates 1,2&3 

 Sit Wong , Architect 

 State funded project. 

 Estimated construction cost to meet Fire & Safety code- $418,000. 

 Will eliminate need for a fire watch. 

 Project bid opening February, 2015. 

 General Contractor: MBD Maintenance, LLC low bidder at $301,000.00. 

 Construction started April 2015 

 Project completion set for February, 2016. 

 MBD Maintenance, LLC Construction amount $331,621, including change orders 

 Fire Marshal inspection – May 10, 2016 

 Substantially inspection of completion May 17, 2016 by Designer 

 Punch list completion May 17, 2016 by GC 

 Notice of Acceptance May 17, 2016 by Designer 

 MBD Maintenance file Notice of Acceptance with the Clerk of Court to start the 45 day 

lien period 



 

 

 Final Inspection July 2016 

 Consent of Surety, Clear lien certificate showing that 45 days have elapsed since the 

notice of acceptance was filed with the Clerk of Court.  Punch list, As-Builts must be 

completed and approved by Designer prior to final payment for the General Contractor.  

 10% Retainage of final payment to the General Contractor is pending clear lien 

certificate. 

 

3. Fire Alarm System  upgrade for various buildings 

 Pending Budget AFC approval from the State in the amount of $700,000 

 Designer Mel Engineering $57,550 

 Construction Documents completed Dec 2015 

 Funding in the amount of $700,000 is pending State’s approval 

Notes: 

J B Cade Library $240,000 +- was approved 13June2016, FP&C will send project out 

for bids (Mr. K. Clark of FP&C). 

 

4. Hurricane Isaac repairs for various buildings 

 Office of Risk Management (ORM) Available Funds for Construction (AFC) Budget 

approved 

 Advertisement for bids 

 Pre-Bid meeting 20May2016 10:30 a.m.  

 Deadline to submit inquiries: May 26, 2016 

 Bid Date: July 2017 

 

5. Hurricane Gustav repairs for various buildings 

 Office of Risk Management (ORM) AFC Budget approved by ORM and FP&C 

 FP&C and SUBR sending projects out for Bid Advertisement – in progress. 

  

 

6. Disaster event: Mississippi River Flooding / sloughing off of the Ravine and Bluff, various 

locations 

 Dec 8-11, 2015 

 Pending assessment review report by ORM & FEMA to fund the project. 

  

7. Disaster event: Severe Weather / sloughing off of the Ravine and Bluff various locations 

 March 2015 

 Pending assessment review report by ORM & FEMA to fund the project 

  

8. Frank Hayden Theater lighting upgrade/renovation 

 Title 3 funding $220,000 

 Designer Daniel Calongne Engineers  

 Low bidder: Rex A. Hymel Company $189.854 

 A pre-construction meeting May 26, 2016. 

 General Contractor on site 1st week of June 2016 

 Making great progress 



 

 

SU New Orleans    

1. Natural Science Building 

Architect Selections were made on Wednesday, May 15, 2013 for 4 new buildings. 

 Architects: Sizzler Thompson Brown – Awarded Natural Science Building. 

Science building will change from 3 to 4 stories to house Science, Sch. of Nursing, Math, 

Physics, Health Information Management Systems, Biology, Chemistry and Forensic 

Science. It will consist of a total of 107,435 sq. ft. and will be located on the Park 

Campus. Construction Document Phase complete. Budget increased to $27,750,000. 

 Construction bids – pending FP&C  

  

2. New Education and Human Development Building 

 Verges Rome Architects – Awarded Education and Human Development Building, 

This building will be two stories in height and have a total of 49,114 square feet. 

Project will be located on the Lake Campus. Construction Documents 95% complete. 

Cost of the project is budgeted at $11, 608,000.  

 Construction bids – pending FP&C 

 

3. Arts & Humanities and Social Science Building 

 Chasm + Fusion Architects – Awarded Arts & Humanities and Social Science Bldg. 

Project will be located on the Park Campus. Building will consist of a three story office 

and lab wing with the auditorium and proscenium tower extending to nearly five stories. 

The building will have 70,640 square feet. Estimated cost of the project is $21,200,000. 

 Construction bids – pending FP&C 

 

4. School of Social Work 

 Waggoner & Ball Architects – Awarded School of Millie M. Charles School of Social 

Work.  

This building will be located on the Lake Campus. Architect completed construction 

document phase. The project budget is $10, 257,000.  

 Pre-bid meeting scheduled for October 15, 2015 at SUNO. 

 Low bidder was Lamar Contractors LLC at $9,910,000. 

 Construction has started. 

 May 26, 2016 Great progress with site and foundation work  

 Completion scheduled for Fall, 2017 

 

5. University Center- 55,000 sq. ft. 

 $5,500,000 budget for repair and mitigation. Building providing partial service. 

 Additional funds of $400,000 have been requested to make repairs needed for pool. 

HVAC repairs on second and third floors have received $176,000. Project in schematic 

design. 

 First floor and flood wall were completed in April, 2015. 

 Substantial Completed July 2015 

 Pending Punch-list to be complete by General Contractor. 

 Completed 

       



 

 

 

6. Health and P. E. Building Renovations 

 Bid November, 2014. 

 SMB Architects. 

 Louis Livers low bidder. AFC cost is $1.3M.  

 Project is 100% complete. Completion was in April, 2015. 

 Additional $400,000.00 has been requested to repair Swimming Pool. 

 

7. Demolitions  

 Central Plant Building – To be demolished in Fall Semester 2016. Resolution complete. 

FEMA considered building more than 51% damaged by storm and build a new central 

plant building 

 Existing “New” Science Building - To be demolished after construction of the new 

Natural Science. 

 Brown Building (“Old” Science Building) - Demolished after construction of the new 

Natural Science Building. 

 Multi-Purpose Building- To be demolished in fall 2015. FEMA determined building 

more than 51% damaged by storm. Demolition is 100% complete. 

 

8. SUNO New Central Plant Building  

 FP&C project manager: Mr. David Van Alstine 504 568 2414 

 Sq. Ft: 8100 

 AFC: $8,648,799.47 

 Designer: AST Engineers 225-926-5600 Mr. Kirk J. Simoneaux, P.E. 

 Bid date:  04/12/2016 

 Low Bid amount: $ 6,097,000 

 General Contractor: Gallo Mechanical  

 Executed Contract/Notice to proceed Date: 05/16/2016 

 Duration time to complete the project: 365 days 

 May 26, 0216 progress meeting – need to work out asbestos removal details w/ FP&C, 

test piles installed, site work in progress. 

 Construction project completion date: 05/16/2017 

SU Shreveport 

1. SUSLA Classroom (Science and General) Building- Main Campus 

 FP&C Funding of $6,300,000 available to begin the New Classroom Building. 

 Architect: KSA Alliance 

 Project bid October 8, 2014, 

 ELA Group, Inc. low bidder $6,287,000 

 Contractor began construction February 11, 2015. 

 Construction is approximately 75% complete June 2016 (completion September 2016) 

  

2. Renovation of Allen Building School of Nursing - 600 Texas Street, Shreveport, LA (Downtown) 

 FP&C Funding of $3,500,000 

 Architects: KSA Alliance  



 

 

 Project bid April 19, 2016 

 ELA Group, Inc. Low bidder $3,484,500 

 FP&C funding pending approval of House Bill 2 

 

Notes: Funding required for Furnishing and Equipment (F&E)  

SU Law Center 

1. SULC Reroofing project 

 Budget cost $486,000 AFC (University $384,000 & Major Repairs $112,000 funds)  

 Asbestos and Moisture testing of existing roof has been completed $23,000 

 Williams and Williams Architecture LLC is preparing final bid construction documents 

29April2016 $59,200 

 Sending to the office of purchasing for ad 

 FP&C - Architect has reviewed construction documents and completed Code review 

 Pre-bid June 7, 2016 (120days to complete project) 

 $112,000 + -  was approved 13June2016 by the State (FP&C) to add into the project 

budget  

 Bid opening July 2016 

 Pending construction completion date September 2016 

  

2. Parking lot resurfacing/renovations  

 Construction documents completed: VALtect 

 Under construction by Honore’ Companies LLC and cost $146,500 

 Pending completion July 2016 

SU Ag Center 

1. Horticulture Storage Building 

 Funding AFC $275,000  

 Williams and Williams Architecture designer fee $27,000 

 Construction Documents (CD’s)  completed 

 Low bidder: Thornville Services $263,000 Feb 2016 

 Pre-construction meeting is scheduled for 5/5/2016 (180 days to complete project) 

 

2. Equipment Storage Building 

 Budget amount $90,000 

 Architect – Byron J. Stewart & Associates designer fees $12,600 

 Construction Documents complete 

 Bid date is pending in July 2016 

 

3. Pesticide Storage Building 

 $225,000 AFC 

 Architect – Williams and Williams Architecture designer fee $23,000 

 Construction bid documents are 90% completed 

 August 31, 2016 is pending completion 

 

4. A.O. Williams Hall Renovation 

 Budget amount is $2,764,630 



 

 

 Project was awarded to Engineer – Quebedeaux Engineers / Architect – Crump Wilson 

and Associates  

 Estimated cost is approximately $2,300,000.00 

 Design phase started 4/27/2016  

 Design Development Plan documents in progress  

 

5. Multipurpose Building 

 Waiting on FP&C to have the building redesigned within the AFC budget of $1,200,000. 

 

 

Prepared By: Eli G. Guillory III 

  Interim Director 

  Southern University System 

  Office of Facilities Planning 

  225-771-2786 office   225-573-0811 cell 

 

  Henry L. Thurman III  SUBR 

  Kestee Weir III   SUBR 

Shaun Lewis   SUNO 

  Joseph LaCour Jr.  SUSLA 

  Lynda M. Batiste, VC  SUAG 

Terry Hall VC  SULC 

Jullin Renthropoe, VC  SUNO 

  Brandy Jacobsen, VC  SUSLA 

  Janice Sneed, VC SUSLA 

   

  
 

  

  





 
 

Southern University System 
Policy 

Tuition Waivers for Full-Time Employees Immediate Family Members 
 

 
The Southern University System (System) values its employees and wants to encourage their 
continued commitment to the Southern University System. In an effort to show our employees 
the value of their services, the System will offer a tuition waiver benefit for employees’ 
immediate family members. The children, by blood or adoption, and spouses of regular full-
time employees who would like to pursue a college education at Southern University will be 
allowed a tuition waiver based upon the following policy:  
 

1. All full-time or part-time students who are System employee’s spouses and/or children 
blood or adoption (referred to herein as dependent child) pursuing a degree or 
certifiable academic goal, e.g., teacher certification, are eligible to apply for a tuition 
waiver during the fall, spring and summer semesters. 
 

2. Any dependent child and/or spouse that wants this benefit will be required to 
document their eligibility. The spouse will be required to present a marriage certificate 
and the dependent child will have to meet the definition of “qualified dependent” as 
defined by Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code.  Each System campus will develop 
procedures for this requirement.  

 
 

 
Name of Policy: Tuition Waivers for Full-Time 

Employees Immediate Family Members 

Issuing Authority: SUS Board of Supervisors 

Effective Date: 2016 Fall Semester 

Revision Date: 06/24/2016 

 

 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

  New Policy Proposal 

 
X Major revision of existing policy 

  Minor revision to existing policy 

 
  Reaffirmation of existing policy 



3. The dependent child and/or spouse will have to maintain at least a 2.0 cumulative 
grade point average for an undergraduate degree and a 3.0 cumulative grade point 
average for a graduate degree. 
 

4. This policy does not apply to coursework or degree programs offered at the Southern 
University Law Center.  
 

 
Each Southern University System Chancellor will establish guidelines for the implementation 
of this policy.  This policy repeals all current policies about tuition waivers for Southern 
University System employee’s immediate family members.  
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: ___________________________ APPROVED: ____________________________ 
  Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.    Leon R. Tarver II, Ph.D., Chairman 

  President-Chancellor    Southern University Board of Supervisors 
 
 
  
 



  
 
 
 SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 
 Policy 
 Employee Tuition Waiver for Full-Time  

Southern University System Employees 
 
The Southern University System (System) wants an educated workforce and wants to provide 
professional development opportunities for all of its employees. In order to afford employee 
educational opportunities to enhance both the quality and quantity of work provided to the System, 
the System will offer a tuition waiver benefit to its full-time permanent employees. Therefore, the 
following shall be the policy of the Southern University System: 
 

1. Benefit 
• The System will provide each employee a maximum tuition waiver of six 

(6) credit hours for the Fall and Spring semesters.  
• The System will provide each employee a maximum tuition waiver of three 

(3) credit hours for the Summer semester.  
 

2. Eligibility 
• Any full-time System employee. 
• The System employee must be employed in a full-time permanent position 

for at least two (2) years to be eligible for this benefit.  
 

 
3. Requirements 

• The employee must be admitted to a System Campus to pursue 
undergraduate or graduate coursework.   

• The employee’s manager or supervisor must approve the employee’s 
request to attend undergraduate or graduate school at a System campus. 

• The employee will be required to pay all fees each semester. The employee 
will be responsible for paying all tuition beyond the maximum six (6) credit 
hours in the Fall and Spring and the maximum three (3) credit hours in the 
Summer semester.  

• An employee may take a maximum of three (3) hours during the work day. 

 
Name of Policy: Employee Tuition Waiver for 

Full-Time SUS Employees 

Issuing Authority: SUS Board of Supervisors 

Effective Date:2016 Fall Semester 

Revision Date: 06/24/2016 

 

 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

  New Policy Proposal 

 
X Major revision of existing policy 

  Minor revision to existing policy 

 
  Reaffirmation of exisitng policy 



The employee will be required to take educational leave for classes during 
the work day.  

• Each campus will develop an application process for implementation and 
tracking of this System benefit. 
 

4. Continued Eligibility 
• The employee must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.5 in 

undergraduate coursework to remain eligible for the benefit. 
• The employee must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 3.0 in 

graduate school to remain eligible for the benefit. 
• Each semester, the employee must complete a tuition waiver form listing all 

of the employees’ enrolled classes.  
 

A Professional Staff/Administrator who receives this benefit must sign a conflict of interest 
agreement. The agreement must be signed by the Campus Chief Academic Officer. The agreement 
will detail how Professional Staff/Administrators will avoid any potential conflicts with 
faculty. The Vice President of Academic Affairs will assist campus Chief Academic Officers to 
develop procedures for this requirement. Final approval of an employee’s application under this 
provision lies with the Campus Chancellor or System President, as applicable. 
 
Employees taking advantage of the Tuition Benefit may be required to sign an employment 
agreement to continue to work in his/her department for a specified time after the courses are 
completed. 
 
Part-time employees are not eligible for this benefit.  
 
This policy replaces all current policies pertaining to Southern University System tuition discounts 
for Southern University System employees.  
 
 
 
Approved: _____________________________________________ 

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D., System President 
 
Approved: _____________________________________________ 

Leon R. Tarver II, Ph.D., Chairman  
Southern University Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 































































































































































Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $24,206,570  $-00  $24,206,570  $24,206,570 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated 22,988,443 1,891,817 24,880,260  24,880,260 92.4% 0

Funds Due From BOR

Federal 2,228,061 1,426,148 3,654,209  3,654,209 61.0% 0

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015 28,171,479 354,000 28,525,479  28,666,974 98.3% (141,495)

    Tuition - Spring 2016 26,398,003 282,750 26,680,753  25,702,984 102.7% 977,769

    Tuition - Summer 4,015,247 149,035 4,164,282  3,490,530 115.0% 673,752

    Out-of-State Fees 9,147,353 45,800 9,193,153  7,101,738 128.8% 2,091,415

    Other 7,581,935 5,474,920 13,056,856  12,909,545 58.7% 147,311

InterAgency Transfer 3,166,669 303,395 3,470,064  4,896,768 64.7% (1,426,704)

Total Revenues  $127,903,762  $9,927,865  $137,831,627  $135,509,578 94.4% $2,322,049

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $62,790,211  $6,055,754  $68,845,964  $68,477,180 91.7%  $368,784 

  Other Compensation 227,447 91,530 318,977  318,977 71.3% 0

  Related Benefits 27,625,714 3,794,386 31,420,100  30,514,921 90.5%  905,179 

Total Personal Services  $90,643,372  $9,941,669  $100,585,041  $99,311,078 91.3%  $1,273,963 

Travel  $493,762  $232,902  $726,664  $660,270 74.8% $66,394

  Operating Services 9,970,172 3,534,576 13,504,747  13,642,754 73.1%  (138,007)

  Supplies 913,087 560,819 1,473,906  1,674,694 54.5% (200,788)

Total Operating Expenses  $10,883,258  $4,095,395  $14,978,653  $15,317,448 71.1%  $(338,795)

  Professional Services 1,287,228 596,317 1,883,545  1,866,789 69.0% 16,756

  Other Charges 3,834,132 2,140,499 5,974,632  6,290,478 61.0% (315,846)

  Debt Services 0 75,542 75,542 0 0% 75,542

  Interagency Transfers 4,907,516 1,472,168 6,379,684 6,442,984 76% (63,300)

Total Other Charges  $10,028,877  $4,284,526  $14,313,402  $14,600,251 68.7% ($286,849)

  General Acquisitions 135,603 68,633 204,236  292,011 46.4% (87,775)

  Library Acquisitions 424,619 20,040 444,659  462,649 91.8% (17,990)

  Major Repairs 0 7,000 7,000  7,000 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $560,222  $95,673  $655,895  $761,660 73.6% ($105,765)

Scholarships  $6,571,971  $-00  $6,571,971  $4,858,871 135.3% $1,713,100

Total Expenditures  $119,181,462  $18,650,165  $137,831,626  $135,509,578 88.0%  $2,322,048 

Southern University System

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

1



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $635,897  $(134,959)  $500,938  $500,938 126.9% 0

Statutory Dedicated 2,485,802 (69,503) 2,416,299 2,416,299 102.9% 0

Funds Due To/ From Mgmt 

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015

    Tuition - Spring 2016

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $3,121,699  $(204,462)  $2,917,237  $2,917,237 107.0% $0

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $987,890  $217,515  $1,205,405  $1,205,405 82.0% 0

  Other Compensation 47,667 4,333 52,000 52,000 91.7% 0

  Related Benefits 321,508 177,614 499,122 499,122 64.4% 0

Total Personal Services  $1,357,065  $399,462  $1,756,527  $1,756,527 77.3% $0

Travel  $51,216  $24,784  $76,000  $76,000 67.4% $0

  Operating Services 70,496 37,487 107,983 107,983 65.3% 0

  Supplies 7,987 21,443 29,430 29,430 27.1% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $78,483  $58,930  $137,413  $137,413 57.1% $0

  Professional Services 49,500 -1,500 48,000 48,000 103.1% 0

  Other Charges 14,269 476,103 490,372 490,372 2.9% 0

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 408,925 408,925 408,925 0.0% 0

Total Other Charges  $63,769  $883,528  $947,297  $947,297 6.7% $0

  General Acquisitions 0 0 0.0% 0

  Library Acquisitions 0

  Major Repairs 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs 0 0 0 0 0.0% $0

Scholarships $0

Total Expenditures  $1,550,533  $1,366,704  $2,917,237  $2,917,237 53.2% $0

Southern University Board and System Administration

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

2



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct $14,279,461 $0  $14,279,461  $14,279,461 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated 10,876,422 879,552 11,755,974  11,755,974 92.5% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015 15,454,457 354,000 15,808,457  15,654,873 98.7%  $153,584 

    Tuition - Spring 2016 14,397,935 282,750 14,680,685  13,903,178 103.6% 777,507

    Tuition - Summer 2,689,213 0 2,689,213  2,220,530 121.1% 468,683

    Out-of-State Fees 6,240,065 0 6,240,065  4,367,840 142.9% 1,872,225

    Other 5,885,798 5,293,167 11,178,965  11,372,673 51.8% (193,708)

InterAgency Transfer 3,166,669 303,395 3,470,064  4,896,768 64.7% (1,426,704)

Total Revenues  $72,990,020  $7,112,864  $80,102,885  $78,451,297 93.0% $1,651,588

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries $34,345,543 $3,063,721  $37,409,264  $37,409,264 91.8% 0

  Other Compensation 150,905 62,572 213,477  213,477 70.7% 0

  Related Benefits 16,098,335 2,031,417 18,129,752  18,129,752 88.8% 0

Total Personal Services  $50,594,784  $5,157,709  $55,752,493  $55,752,493 90.7% $0

 Travel $93,088 $139,412 232,500  $232,500 40.0% $0

  Operating Services 5,642,386 2,615,955 8,258,341  8,258,341 68.3% 0

  Supplies 612,369 321,192 933,561  933,561 65.6% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $6,254,755  $2,937,147  $9,191,902  $9,191,902 133.9% $0

  Professional Services 939,453 291,544 1,230,997  1,230,997 76.3% 0

  Other Charges 3,105,037 602,134 3,707,171  3,707,171 83.8% 0

  Debt Services 0 0

  Interagency Transfers 2,636,613 965,952 3,602,565  3,602,565 73.2% 0

Total Other Charges  $6,681,103  $1,859,630  $8,540,733  $8,540,733 78.2% $0

  General Acquisitions 97,349 0.00 97,349  97,349 100.0% (0)

  Library Acquisitions 127,609 10,040 137,649  137,649 92.7% 0

  Major Repairs 7,000 7,000 7,000 0.0% 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $224,958  $17,040  $241,998  $241,998 93.0% $0

Scholarships $6,143,259  $-00  $6,143,259  $4,491,671 136.8% $1,651,588

Total Expenditures  $69,991,946  $10,110,938  $80,102,885  $78,451,297 89.2% $1,651,588

Southern University - Baton Rouge 

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

3



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $2,130,871  $2,130,871  $2,130,871 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated $1,882,457  97,508  1,979,965  1,979,965 95.1% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015 $3,385,607  3,385,607  3,385,607 100.0% (0)

    Tuition - Spring 2016 $3,134,522  3,134,522  3,134,362 100.0% 160

    Tuition - Summer $637,033  637,033  700,000 91.0% (62,967)

    Out-of-State Fees $1,291,981  1,291,981  1,281,494 100.8% 10,487

    Other $615,618  615,618  572,384 107.6% 43,234

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $13,078,089  $97,508  $13,175,597  $13,184,683 99.2% ($9,086)

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  6,506,678  447,469  6,954,147  6,954,147 93.6% 0

  Other Compensation

  Related Benefits  2,079,502  672,788  2,752,290  2,774,558 74.9% (22,268)

 Total Personal Services  $8,586,180  $1,120,257  $9,706,437  $9,728,705 88.3% ($22,268)

 Travel $176,394  $65,000  $241,394  $175,000 100.8% $66,394

  Operating Services  1,617,553 89,036  1,706,588  1,706,588 94.8% 0

  Supplies $90,797 9,203  100,000  100,000 90.8% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $1,708,350  $98,239  $1,806,588  $1,806,588 94.6% $0

  Professional Services $198,815 281,697  480,511  480,511 41.4% 0

  Other Charges $21,316 90,740  112,056  112,056 19.0% (0)

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers $143,856 71,967  215,823  215,823 66.7% (0)

Total Other Charges  $363,986  $444,404  $808,389  $808,390 45.0% ($1)

  General Acquisitions 0  -00  75,000 0.0% (75,000)

  Library Acquisitions $297,010 10,000  307,010  325,000 91.4% (17,990)

  Major Repairs  - 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $297,010  $10,000  $307,010  $400,000 74.3% ($92,990)

Scholarships $305,779  $-00  $305,779  $266,000 115.0% $39,779

Total Expenditures  $11,437,697  $1,737,899  $13,175,597  $13,184,683 86.7% ($9,086)

   

Southern University Law Center

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

4



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $3,126,712  $3,126,712  $3,126,712 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated 2,947,136 244,908 3,192,044 3,192,044 92.3% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015 5,322,571 5,322,571 5,326,494 99.9% (3,923)

    Tuition - Spring 2016 5,060,976 5,060,976 5,181,928 97.7% (120,952)

    Tuition - Summer 389,351 389,351 300,000 129.8% 89,351

    Out-of-State Fees 542,131 542,131 422,082 128.4% 120,049

    Other 879,161 879,161 789,488 111.4% 89,673

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $18,268,038  $244,908  $18,512,946  $18,338,748 99.6%  174,198 

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $10,250,355  $937,881  $11,188,236  $10,819,452 94.7% 368,784

  Other Compensation

  Related Benefits 4,721,534 288,141 5,009,675 4,082,228 115.7% 927,447

Total Personal Services 14,971,889 1,226,022 16,197,911 14,901,680 100.5% $1,296,231

Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0

  Operating Services 786,459 372,050 1,158,509 1,418,407 55.4% (259,898)

  Supplies 73,764 56,000 129,764 330,552 22.3% (200,788)

Total Operating Expenses  $860,223  $428,050  $1,288,273  $1,748,959 49.2% ($460,686)

  Professional Services 0 0 0

  Other Charges 354,709 294,600 649,309 1,247,356 28.4% (598,047)

  Debt Services 0

  Interagency Transfers 207,099 170,354 377,453 440,753 47.0% (63,300)

Total Other Charges  $561,808  $464,954  $1,026,762  $1,688,109 33.3% ($661,347)

  General Acquisitions 0 0

  Library Acquisitions 0 0

  Major Repairs 0 0

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0

Scholarships $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0

Total Expenditures  $16,393,920  $2,119,026  $18,512,946  $18,338,748 89.4% $174,198

Southern University at New Orleans

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

5



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $2,820,954  $134,959  $2,955,913  $2,955,913 95.4% 0

Statutory Dedicated 2,507,347 154,068 2,661,415 2,661,415 94.2% 0

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015 4,008,844 0 4,008,844 4,300,000 93.2% (291,156)

    Tuition - Spring 2016 3,804,570 0 3,804,570 3,483,516 109.2% 321,054

    Tuition - Summer 299,651 149,035 448,686 270,000 111.0% 178,686

    Out-of-State Fees 1,073,176 45,800 1,118,976 1,030,322 104.2% 88,654

    Other 201,358 181,753 383,111 175,000 115.1% 208,111

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $14,715,900  $665,615  $15,381,515  $14,876,166 98.9%  $505,349 

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $6,985,718  $1,062,300  $8,048,018  $8,048,018 86.8% $0

  Other Compensation

  Related Benefits 2,996,389 568,655 3,565,044 3,565,044 84.0% 0

Total Personal Services  $9,982,107  $1,630,955  $11,613,062  $11,613,062 86.0% $0

Travel  $35,168  $1,532  $36,700  $36,700 95.8% $0

  Operating Services 1,517,502 250,000 1,767,502 1,645,611 92.2% 121,891

  Supplies 58,910 110,852 169,762 169,762 34.7% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $1,576,412  $360,852  $1,937,264  $1,815,373 86.8% $121,891

  Professional Services 70,756 12,000 82,756 66,000 107.2% 16,756

  Other Charges 243,358 547,366 790,724 508,523 47.9% 282,201

  Debt Services 75,542 75,542 0 75,542

  Interagency Transfers 658,616 64,892 723,508 723,508 91% 0

Total Other Charges  $972,730  $699,800  $1,672,530  $1,298,031 74.9% $374,499

  General Acquisitions 225 225 13,000 1.7% (12,775)

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $225  $-00  $225  $13,000 1.7% ($12,775)

Scholarships  $121,734  $-00  $121,734  $100,000 121.7% $21,734

Total Expenditures  $12,688,376  $2,693,139  $15,381,515  $14,876,166 85.3%  $505,349 

Southern University at Shreveport 

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

6



Actual as of Total Budget Actual as Over (Under)

5/31/2016 Projected FY 2015-16 as of 6/30/16 % of Budget Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct  $1,212,675  $1,212,675  $1,212,675 100.0% 0

Statutory Dedicated 2,289,279 585,284  $2,874,563 2,874,563 79.6% (0)

Funds Due From Mgmt or BOR 0

Federal 2,228,061 1,426,148  $3,654,209 3,654,209 61.0% 0

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2015

    Tuition - Spring 2016

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

InterAgency Transfer

Total Revenues  $5,730,015  $2,011,432  $7,741,447  $7,741,447 74.0% $0

Expenditures by Object

  Salaries  $3,714,026  $326,868 4,040,894  $4,040,894 91.9% 0

  Other Compensation 28,875 24,625 53,500 53,500 54.0% 0

  Related Benefits 1,408,446 55,771 1,464,217 1,464,217 96.2% 0

Total Personal Services  $5,151,347  $407,264  $5,558,611 5,558,611 92.7% $0

Travel  $137,896  $2,174  $140,070  $140,070 98.4% 0

  Operating Services 335,776 170,048 505,824 505,824 66.4% 0

  Supplies 69,260 42,129 111,389 111,389 62.2% 0

Total Operating Expenses  $405,036  $212,177  $617,213  $617,213 65.6% $0

  Professional Services 28,705 12,576 41,281 41,281 69.5% 0

  Other Charges 95,444 129,556 225,000 225,000 42.4% 0

  Debt Services 0

  Interagency Transfers 1,261,332 (209,922) 1,051,410 1,051,410 120.0% 0

Total Other Charges  $1,385,481  $(67,790)  $1,317,691  $1,317,691 105.1% $0

  General Acquisitions 38,029 68,633 106,662 106,662 35.7% 0

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs

Total Acquist. & Major Repairs  $38,029  $68,633  $106,662  $106,662 35.7% $0

Scholarships  $1,200 1,200  $1,200 100.0% $0

Total Expenditures  $7,118,989  $622,458  $7,741,447  $7,741,447 92.0% $0

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

Comparison of Actual Expenditures to Budgeted Amounts

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

As of  May 31, 2016

7







PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee)

Friday, June 24, 2016 
Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Items

A. Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000

1. Dr. Evelyn B. Harrell Interim Dean/Director ABCP Program 
New Appointment, SUNO 

$88,620 

2. Dr. Russell Jones Faculty (Professor) 
Returning, SULC 

3. Mrs. Linda Antoine Director of Purchasing 
New Appointment, SUBR 

$62,500 

B. Approval of Medical Leave of Absence for Professor Maurice Franks during the 2016-2017
academic year, SULC

C. Approval of Unpaid Sabbatical Leave for Professor Nadia Nedzel for Fall 2016 Semester, SULC

D. Approval of Medical Leave of Absence for Alice Douzier (May-August, 2016), SUBR

E. Approval of Medical Leave of Absence for Yvonne Roberson (May-August, 2016), SUBR

F. Approval of Medical Leave of Absence for Kathlyn Bowersox (June-November, 2016), SUBR

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS 
Atty. Patrick D. Magee, Chair, Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Vice Chair, 

Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 

   $120,000









Curriculum Vitae 

EVELYN B. HARRELL 
PHD, M.S.W., L.C.S.W., L.A.C. 

ADDRESS:  

E-mail: eharrel@suno.edu

PROFESSIONAL SPECIALIZATION 
Interdisciplinary faculty member with a productive integration of clinical, research, 
supervisory, administrative, program and curriculum development skills concentrated in 
substance abuse, social work, community development, disaster preparedness and 
policy content areas effectively focused in an educational environment. 

EDUCATION 
Tulane University, New Orleans, La., Ph. D, May 2008 
Tulane University, New Orleans, La., M.S.W., December 1978 
Southern University, New Orleans, La., B.S.W., May 1977 
National Black Alcoholism and Addiction Institute, Atlanta, Georgia, May 1992 

WORK HISTORY 
Associate Professor/Director 
Assistant Professor/Director 
Assistant Clinical Professor 
Assistant Professor 
Adjunct Professor 
Research Associate 
Coordinator 
Coordinator 

ADA Social Worker Ill 
Social Work Supervisor I 
Social Worker Ill 
Caseworker Ill 

Southern University at New Orleans (2008-Present) 
Southern University at New Orleans (2003-2008) 
Tulane University School of Social Work (2000-2003) 
Southern University at New Orleans (1990-2000) 
Tulane University School of Social Work (1996-1999) 
Tulane School of Social Work (1996-1999) 
WE CARE Project of CAP (1996-1997) 
Covenant House Addictions Management Program 
(1989-90) 
Jefferson Alcohol and Drug Abuse Clinic (1984-1989) 
Office of Human Development (1981-1984) 

Youth Study Center ( 1979-1981) 

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS Licensed Clinical Social Worker, 
License #1589 ( since 1981 ) 
Licensed Addictions Counselor, 
License #228 (since 1989) 

TEACHING AREAS 
Substance Abuse Training Program (Undergraduate Courses) 

Introduction to Substance Abuse (215) 
Alcoholism: the Disease Concept (228) 
Community Drug and Alcohol Programs (316) 
Special Populations (318) 
Behavioral Addictions (321) on ground and online 
Internship (425) 



















JOB CLASS 3 

JOB CODE 

CALID 

CAMPUS: SUS 

8 

F 

M 

0 

j 

1, 

l 

0 0 

!(\ 
:, iJ 

SUBR 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

Personnel Action Form 

FM 

CORRECTED COPY 

SULAC X SUAREC 

I POSITION 
NUMBER 

SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH X 12-MONTH OTHER (Specify) Medical Leave 

X Academic 
__ Temporary 

Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

___ Job Appointment 
Probationary 
Permanent Status 

Previous Employee _M_a_u_r _ic_c_F_r _an_ k_ s  __________ _ Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Medical Leave 
Date Left NIA 

--------------------

$129 298 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment -�B-B+"t-·n,_1..,,,_2_n_J-6�------
Effective Date -=.c08:..:./.::.0:..:.l /.::.20"-lc...:6'----------------

Numc Maurice Frank s SS#_________                                            

To QSl-31 /2017 

Sex 
(Last 4 digilS only) 

M 

Position Title: -=-P.:..ro:.:f.::.cs::.::·s.::.o:...r _____________ _ Department: Law Center -Instruction

Check One _x_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (Sec Reverse Side): 

Expiration Date: 
(Position VHCancy 111thoriza1io11 form must be processed and 11pprovcd tu till 
existing and new positions. Position musl be atdvcrtiscd before processing PJ\F, ir 
•pplicable.)

Years Experience _30 _____________ Southern University Experience 
Dcgrcc(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): 

J. D. Louisiana State Univcrs_l!y 

Current Employer Southern University Law Center 

Personnel Action 

25 
Year: 
1_28� 

w 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
__ Replacement 

Sabbatical 
_:._ Other (Specify) 

--X- Leave of Absence 
Leave with pay. 

Recommended Salary �$_12_9�2_9_8 _______ _ 

Source o� Funds General Appropriation 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

State 
BORIO 

Salary Budgeted $129 298 

Location 311001-32020- 6 1003-3 I 000 
Page -'------ Item # ....:.. _______ _ 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 
List total funds currently paid this employee by a-::::S.::.o::.ur:.:c::::e-=o�f-=-F-=uc:.cn.::.ds"---------i..:..:A"-'m""o"'u"'n:'::t _______ -t 
Southern U nivcrsity: a-::.3.:..ll:.:l:.::0.::.0.:..

1-.::.32::.;0::.:2:.::0...:-6:.:l.::.0
.:::
03::..·::.3:.:I 0:.:0

.::.
0 ___ +$:.:l.::.2

c...
9 c::c2 :...98'---------t 

*Sec Reverse Side
I/ Comments: (Use back of form) 

Date Vice PresidenUFinance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board of Supervisor 

Date 

Date 





JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CAL IO 
,_,_ -

Personnel Action Form 
I POSITION I I k ;J; I I I �NUM_ BE_R �,2-oF�,rcr=-'-ol-�9H��- �4 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC 
PRESIDf . : · 2 2· .. ECLUR

SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 1 2-MONTH X OTHER 2016 �WiJJ AM fl: 21

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

--S001�,e..rRilt Ut lVl:.HSITY 

__ Other (Specify) 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

-- Restric,,vSTf:'M 
___ Job AppomlmenT 
___ Probationary 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Permanent Status 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment �Ju;;;;l.i.Y....;1"', ..::2.;;;.01::..;6:_. _________ _ 
Effective Date -"-.Ju"-l""y....;lci.•..::2.::..01::..;6'----------------

To .June 30, 2017 

Name Linda A. Antoine SS#  
(Last 4 digits only) 

Sex Female Race* Black 

Position Title: Director of Purchasing Department: ....:.P..::u.:..:rc:.:l:.:;rn:.:si:..:.n:z,g'------------

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Dale: 
(l'osilion vacancy aulhorizolion form musl be processed ond opprmed lo lill 
existing and new positions. Position musl be advertised 1:>erore processing PAF, if 
opplicoble.) 

Y cars ]� perience 
Degree(s): Type/Discip line (BA-Education): 

Southern University Experience 
Institution/Location (SU-Balon Rouge): 

Certificate Delta Bus iness Colle_-"'-"e ____ _ 

Current Employer Southern University - Balon Rouge 

Personnel Action 

Check One _X_ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Contim rnlion 

__ Replacement 

Recommended Salary -"'$6
;;.;

2
::.,
,:::..50::..:0=----------

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Salary Budgeted $6 2,500 

Year: 
_!_91.L_

Leave of Absence 

Source of Funds -=..2.:..:11:..:0:..::0..:1 __________________________________ -:-_ 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 211001- 26 0103-6 100 2- Location 

26000 
Form Code: Page ------

Salary Adjustment 
Financial Aid si nature (if, a licable): 

Item # --------

To 

Lisi tota l funds currently paid this employee by t..::S..::o.::u.:..;
rc::::c:...:o:..:.f..:F..:u:.:;n..::d;;:.s _______ -+..:,A:..:.m:.:.o;;.:1:..:.m:..:.t _______ -t 

Southern University: a-::2
..:..
11:..:0:..::0

..:
l ..:· 2:..::6

.::
0:..:I 0::..:.3:...;-6::..:1:..::0.::0:.2·..::2

.::
6 0::..:0

:..::
0c...._ __ -+-$"'6

:.:
2
:,;:,5:..:0c.::cO _______ -I 

*Sec Reverse Side

I! Comments : (Use back of form) 

Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Date 

Date 



 1 

Job Description 
 

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING 
 
Directs the administration of the centralized procurement program for the Southern Board 
& System, Baton Rouge Campus, and the College of Agricultural Research & Extension 
Center that encompasses the purchase of commodities which are exempt from the state 
purchasing office in accordance with Revised Statutes.  
 
Serves as liaison for the Office of State Purchasing. 
 
Establishes goals and objectives and monitor performance to improve efficiency for the 
procurement processes. 
 
Ensures that all state, administrative codes, revised statutes, university policies and 
procedures, laws and rules and regulations pertaining to program(s) are adequately 
explained, interpreted and followed by all employees.  Reviews and updates existing 
policies and procedures to insure compliance with federal, state and university 
regulations.   
 
Prepare bid documents and negotiate bids and contracts. 
 
Provides oral and written interpretation of policies and procedures, rules, regulations, 
revised statues and internal guidelines to university personnel and vendors. 
 
Meets with departmental personnel and students regarding matters relating to the 
procurement process and confers and corresponds with suppliers, contractors and 
manufacturers to resolve problems and discuss procurement related problems. 
 
Informs all University employees, students and vendors of policies and procedures by 
means of manuals and the Purchasing Department website. 
 
Directs the development, evaluation and implementation of procedures to determine need 
for revisions and formulations and establishes policies and procedures to improve 
efficiency and economy at the department. 
 
Directs the preparation and revisions of the university purchasing manual. 
 
Directs and coordinates evaluations and revisions, where required, of practices, 
procedures, rules and regulations for Southern University System procurement as it 
relates to legislation. 
 
Prepare documents for Protest Hearings.  Testifies when necessary, on protest of 
solicitations, awards, suspensions, and disbarments at formal hearings, judicial hearings 
and district court. 
 



 2 

Examines, for accuracy and comprehensiveness, such documents involved in the 
procurement process such as purchase requisitions, purchase orders, contract release 
orders, bid tabulations, etc. and analyze findings to discern such problems as inefficiency 
and non-compliance relative to policies and procedures, human resources, commodities, 
law and regulations. 
 
Establishes office goals and monitors performance against these goals. 
 
Develops short and long range strategic plans for the Purchasing Department to insure 
that the goals and objectives are met and support the University’s mission. 
 
Maintains an adequate internal control process that will provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the achievement of objectives and insure effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, compliance with state laws and University regulations. 
 
Maintains professional and technical knowledge by attending workshops, conferences 
and meetings, reviewing professional publications and establishing professional networks 
in the area of procurement. 
 
Performs other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Vice Chancellor for Finance 
and Administration and the Vice President of Finance and Business. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE FORM 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

AMPUS: SUS X SUBR SULAC 

Name of Employee: Yvonne Michelle Roberson 

S AREC 

Address:  

Title: Senior Admissions Counselor I Southern Online Services 

SUNO SUSLA 

SSN:  

Phone: 

 Highest Degree: 

Birth Date:  

NO. OF' ONSECUTIVE F'ISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: � 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEA VE: -'(
=-=
lS

c..:
/2

:....:
4

.:...:
/2

:..:.
0

..:..
16

=-
-- ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)

08/24/2016 

b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached) x 
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
ct. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one (I) physician* must be attached)
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay _x'-----
b. without pay

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUE TED: (No. or weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks) 

MANNER TN WHICH THIS LEA YE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: 

12 

************************************************************************************�***** 
DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to 
Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

Teacher Retirement Yes 

State Retirement Yes 

Group Insurance Yes 
Elected Supplemental Benefits Ye 

I hereby agree to comply with the provisions or the Southern 
policy on leaves of absence. 

DATE 
April 29, 2016 

No 

_g__ No 
No 
No 

****************************************************************************************** 
PRfOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTTTUTfON: 

Date of Last Leave: 
Purpose of Last Leave: 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 

DATE 

With pay 
Without Pay 
Length of last leave: 

Amount: 

Signature of College Dean 

Sign 

DATE 

************************ 

****************************************************************************************** 

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Date 



JOB CLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOR conE 

CALIO OF�fc��@�:�l Action Form I �����o: /is / M I q Ip{ lcl tf iPRES10c.ri t ·l.l"!H. ·:.-tLLUt<
�---����-������ 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR tof6JUNUU\cfH..!!__07 SUAREC __ SUNO SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: �Nt:HN UNIV liSll'fTPNTH 
SYSTE'ff'" 

OTHER X (Specify) 3 Months 

X Non-Academic 
Part-time ( 

Civil Service 
Restricted 

Academic 
Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

___ %_ of Full Time) 
Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appointmen( 
Probationary 
Permanent Sta� 

Previous Employee _A_li_ce_D_o_u_zi_ e_r ___________ _ 
Date Lefl May 3, 2016 

Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Medical Leave 
$63,000.00 

Profile of Person Recommended 

Length of Employment _M_a�y_3�,_ 2_0 _1 _6 __________ _ To August 3, 2016 
Effective Date ---'-'M.c.ca'-"-'3'--',cc2'-'0-"l-'-6---------------

Name Alice Douzier SS#                          Sex Female Race* 

Position Title: 
(Lost 4 digits only) 

_IT_ P_r�o�je_c _l _C_o_o _rd_ i_n_a _lo_ r __________ Depa,·tment: Information Technology 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (S ec Reverse Side): I u Is
Expiration Date: 

g, 
-, 

(Position v11c11ncy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be 11dvertiJcd bdore processing PAF. If 
opplicoblt.) 

Years Experience _7 _Y_ c _a_r _s ____________ Southern University Experience 1s Y9i'i:s 
Degrec(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU- Baton Rouge): 

M.S. Computer Science Southern Universit - Baton Rouge 
B.S. �cctrical En_gineering Louisiana St�Universitr_:- Baton Rouge 

Current Employer Div. of Information Technology- Southern University- Baton Rouge, LA 

c--, 

o, 

fTl• 

�: �· 

� ' 

Yeii':;;; 
199'6) 
19<.fi 

:JC 

r-

Blac 

Checl< One New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement X 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

Leave of Absence 
3 Months (Medical Leave) 

Recommended alary _$_ 1_6�,S_O_O _.o_o _______ _ 

Source of Funds Title 111 - 220310-21091-72 603 

Change of: 

Position 
Status 

Identify Budget: 220310-21091-7 2603 

Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Salary Budgeted $ 16,500.00 

Location Information Technology 
Page ------ Item# ---------

To 

Financial Aid si nature if, a licable : 
List total l!!_nds currently paid this employee by 1-S_o _u _rc_ e _o_ f _ F_u_n_d _s ________ +--A_ m-'-ou_ n_t'---------1 
Southern University: 1-2_20_3_1_0_-2_1_0_9 _1_- 7_2_ 6_0 _3 ______ -+---$_1_6,:..:.S __ 0 _0.--0 __ 0 ______ _ 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Dntc 





REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

CORRE(' rION 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SU LAC SUAREC SUNO SUSLA 

Name ofEmplo)ee: Alice M. Douzier

Addre�s:  

IT Project Coordinator Title: 

Phone: ________          

I lighest Degree: --'-M-'-'-'.S'"'". ___  

Birth Date:   

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: _..lL 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEAVE: 05/03/20 1 6 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose oflea�e Reque ted (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural lmpr01ement (Mu t ha\e prior appro\al from Chancellor)
b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from t\\O (2) physicians• must be attached)
c. Independent Study or Research tatemcnt
d. Military
e. Maternit) (, tatement from one (I) physician* must be attachcd)
•must be attending ph) sician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay X 
b. \\ i thout pa) 

-----

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUESTED: ( o.of11ceks.not to excecd36weeks) 

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEAVE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: 

08/03/2016 

****************************************************************************************** 

DO YOU WI Ii TO RETAIN FRI GE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to 
Hu man Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance)

Teacher Retirement 
State Retirement 
Group Insurance 
Elected Supplemental Benefits 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No _x_ 

No _x_ 

No X 
No )( 

I hereby agree to com pl) with the pro\ isions oft he Southern Univcrs·� Board of upervi ors· 
policy on leaves of absence. / () 

n, 

05/19/2016 ,K.,v.-
DA TE -S-

1 G-, N
....,,A==T

.c.
U'-"R.::.:E::;:O:....F:....A:....:...PP..::L:.sJ

=;;>t,
N
,-
T---':::..- � t � 

·················································································�········ 

PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION: 
Date of Last Lea\ e: 
Purpose of Last Leave: 

TYPE OF LAST LEAVE: 
surgery

X Amount: 

•• 

DATE DATE 

n- N

!Tlr • 
Cr 

�! . -

****************************************************************************************** 

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Dnte 



JµCLASS 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

JOB CODE 

CALIO Or�fc�f����;' 
Action Form 

I �����
N 
k b Ir le& I� Ill PRESlrr::·,' · .:1. �---�_._�����...__�� 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 

X Academic 

JIU& JUNtU.cAM.lli.22 SU A REC --

WNll'HU .LJlL..llif/!tl'f'PNTH 
SYSTEM 

Non-Academic 

X 

Part-time ( % of Full Time) 

OTHER 

SUNO 

(Specify) 

Civil sfr 'ce 

SUSLA 

Restricted /' __ Temporary 
Tenured 
Tenured Track 

__ Other (Specify) 

___ Undergraduate Student 
Graduate Assistant 
Retiree Return To Work 

Job Appoinynent .. //
=--=--=----- Pr�tiona'1y •, VJ:'-. 
___ Per,w �Jl!. Stat $ , I;..,. ... (), 

Previous Employee 
Date Left 

Kathlyn A. Bowersox Reason Left 
Salary Paid 

Profile of Person Recommended 

""'<Z·,
-1/ .:>_, <'fJt 

Medical Leave'"-1,i 1,
$47,783.00 ·1s.,

11rl
t.:,/:i,,, 

•;t. dJ7. 

Length of Employment 5/2/2016 To .....:..;11""/3:.cOc..:/2;.:;0..:;.16;;.,... _________ _ 
Effective Date -'--6/

-"
l

'""
/2

'-"
0

-"16"----------------

Name Kathlyn A. Bowersox SS#   
(Lost 4 digits only) 

Sex __ c;.F __ Rnce* White 

Position Title: Catalog Librarian Deportment: Collections & Resource Development 

Check One _X_ Existing Position 

New Position 

*Visa Type (See Reverse Side):

Expiration Date: 
(Posilfon vncnncy outhori1.ution form must be proccs....;cd 1111d npprovcd lo fill 
existing and new po1'itions. Position must he adverliSt!d ht!forc proccs.-.ing PAF, if 
applicuhle.) 

Years Experience --------------- Southern University Experience 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Locution (SU-Balon Rouge): 

Current Employer Southern University 

Personnel Action 

19 
Year: 

( 

Check One __ New Appointment 
Transfer 

Continuation 
Replacement 

Sabbatical 
Other (Specify) 

X Lenvc of Absence 

Recommended Salary _$�2_7�,8_7_3 _.4_2 _______ _ Salary Budgeted $27,873.42 

Source of Funds General Fund Code 211001 

Change of: 

Position 
Stntus 

Identify Budget: 
Form Code: 

Salary Adjustment 

Libraries 
BOR-10 

Location 
Page _1.c...Sc... ___ _ 

Financial Aid sienature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*Sec Reverse Side

� Comments: (Use back of form) 

Source of Funds 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 

Chairman/S.U. Board 
of Supervisors 

Item # 24 
-----,------

Amount 

Dote 

Date 





 

REQUEST FOR LEA VE OF ABSENCE 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTE d-. 

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR L SULAC SUAREC 

Name ofEmployee: /<,d-1ilyi,, A, low Q.,y5o}l.

Address: 

SUNO SUSLA 

SSN: _________________                                

Phone: ___  

Title: ettl0lv5, Sw, .J \ , ki\'C\.11CCI,\. Highest Degree: lt,, .. ;fq,,y::,

Birth Date: 

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FIS AL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: /'J.. <
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEAVE: �h./.(ZD/1,, V ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: f6 ,b /20/(:, 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)
b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached)
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
d. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one (I) physician* must be attached) J'-

L 
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEA VE REQ ESTE� (check one): / JUN O : 201o

a. with pay �L ___ _ 
b. without pay

Omce ot 1/1� E .0 • , 

� · · U ·�n V-
ar Acad�m,c Al/air• ice f'cec,dcnt 

"and Provost 

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks) .3,_oL WQe.k5 

MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEA VE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: C�,,. ;/�___,. .. J 
� .A0c..t 

*************** ************************************************************************** 
DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must b paid to
Human Resources/Comptroller's Office in Advance) 

-

Teacher Retirement Yes _L 
State Retirement Yes 
Group Insurance Yes 

�Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes 

No 
No 
No 
No 

I 
<.;, 

.. 
I hereby agree to comply with tho provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors' 2 
policy on leaves of absence. 

/.. 
� !: � � .. z.i,LJolp _',!:ff...�.J _

DATE SIONA URE OF APP LI CA 
****************************************************************************************** 
PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION: 

Date of Last Leave: 
Purpose of Last Leave: 

TYPE OF LAST LEA VE: 
With pay Amount: 

Signature of ampus Chancellor Signature of System President 

DATE DATE 

****************************************************************************************** 

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Date 



SOUTIIERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE BOX 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

(225) 771-2552 

FAX (225) 771-2474 

Dr. Ray Belton 
President-Chancellor 

June 10, 2016 

Southern University and A & M College System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4

th Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

RE: SULC Personnel Action Items 

Dear Dr. Belton: 

I am seeking Board approval of the request from the Southern University Law Center to 
approve the following personnel actions: 

(a) A medical leave of absence for Professor Maurice Franks during the 2016-17
academic year;

(b) An unpaid sabbatical leave for Professor Nadia Nedzel for Fall 2016 semester to
complete her work to publish a book; and

(c) A return to the faculty beginning on a full-time basis in Fall 2016 for Vice Chancellor
Russell Jones, who will relinquish his administrative duties as Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs for the Law Center as of July 31, 2016.

I ask that after you have reviewed these items that you join the Law Center in 
recommending these actions to the Board and that they be submitted for consideration at the 
June 24, 2016 Board meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration 

Sincerely, 

a1K� 
Southern University Law Center 

"An Equal Educutional Opportunity Institution" 



 

RECRUITMENT AND ADMISSIONS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Personnel Committee) 

Friday, June 24, 2016 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

 

AGENDA 

 

1.  Call to Order  

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

3.  Adoption of the Agenda 

 

4.  Public Comments 

 

5. Informational Items 

 A.  Report on Retention & Enrollment, all campuses 

 

 B.  Out-of-State Tuition Reduction, SUBR 

 

6.  Other Business 

 

7.  Adjournment 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MEMBERS 

Atty. Patrick D. Magee, Chair, Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Vice Chair, 

Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 

 





Southern	University	and	A&M	College	System	
BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	MEETING	

2nd	Floor;	J.S.	Clark	Administration	Building	
Baton	Rouge,	Louisiana	

9	a.m.	
Friday,	May	13,	2016	

	
Minutes	

	
The	meeting	of	the	Southern	University	Board	of	Supervisors	was	called	to	order	by	Chairman	Leon	R.	Tarver	II.		The	
invocation	was	given	by	Executive	Vice	President	and	Provost	Dr.	M.	Christopher	Brown.	
	

PRESENT		
Dr.	Leon	R.	Tarver	II,	Mr.	Calvin	W.	Braxton,	Sr.,	Atty.	Tony	Clayton,	Mr.	Dominique	Diamond,	Mr.	Raymond	Fondel,	Dr.	
Curman	Gaines,	Rev.	Donald	R.	Henry,	Mr.	Richard	Hilliard,	Mr.	Myron	Lawson,	Atty.	Patrick	Magee,	Mr.	Darren	Mire,	
Mr.	Michael	Small	and	Dr.	Rani	Whitfield.	

ABSENT	
Rev.	Joe	R.	Gant,	Mrs.	Ann	Smith,	and	Rev.	Samuel	Tolbert	

UNIVERSITY	PERSONNEL	ATTENDING		
System	President	Ray	Belton,	Chief	of	Staff	Robyn	Merrick,	Executive	Vice	President	of	Academic	Affairs	and	Provost	
(EVPAAP)	M.	Christopher	Brown,	Vice	President	for	Finance	and	Business	Affairs	Flandus	McClinton,	Chancellor	Victor	
Ukpolo	(SUNO),	Interim	Chancellor	Adell	Brown	(SUAREC),	Chancellor	Rodney	Ellis	(SUSLA),	and	Chancellor	John	Pierre,	
(SULC).	

BOARD	COUNSEL		
Attys.	Winston	Decuir,	Jr.	and	Tracie	Woods		
	
Chairman	Tarver	announced	that	the	Personnel	Affairs	Committee	would	convene.	

	
	

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page	2	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

 
PERSONNEL	AFFAIRS	COMMITTEE	

9:00	a.m.		
Friday,	May	13,	2016	

Southern	University-Baton	Rouge	
2nd	Floor;	J.	S.	Clark	Administration	Building	

Baton	Rouge,	Louisiana	
Minutes		

The	Personnel	Affairs	Committee	was	called	to	order	by	Committee	Chair	Atty.	Patrick	Magee.	
	

Roll	Call	
Mr.	Calvin	Braxton,	Sr.,	Atty.	Tony	Clayton,	Mr.	Myron	K.	Lawson,	and	Dr.	Leon	R.	Tarver	II	

AGENDA	ITEM	3:	ADOPTION	OF	THE	AGENDA	
Upon	the	motion	of	Mr.	Calvin	Braxton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	the	agenda	was	recommended	for	
adoption.	
	

Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
AGENDA	ITEM	4:	PUBLIC	COMMENTS	
NONE	
	
AGENDA	ITEM	5:	ACTION	ITEMS		

A. Request	Approval	of	Personnel	Action	on	Positions	greater	than	$60,000	
Upon	a	motion	by	Mr.	Calvin	Braxton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	items	A-1	through	A-6	were	
recommended	for	approval.	

	

Motion	passed.		Atty.	Tony	Clayton	abstained.	
	

AGENDA	ITEM	6:		ADJOURNMENT	
Upon	the	motion	by	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	the	Personnel	Affairs	Committee	adjourned.	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	



Page	3	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

SOUTHERN	UNIVERSITY	BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	
(Following	the	Personnel	Affairs	Committee)	

Friday,	May	13,	2016	
Southern	University	Board	of	Supervisors	Meeting	Room	

2nd	Floor,	J.S.	Clark	Administration	Building	
Baton	Rouge,	Louisiana		70813	

	
MINUTES	

	
The	Board	of	Supervisors	meeting	was	convened	by	Board	Chair	Dr.	Leon	R.	Tarver	II.	

	

AGENDA	ITEM	2:		ROLL	CALL	
	
PRESENT	
Dr.	Leon	R.	Tarver	II,	Mr.	Calvin	W.	Braxton,	Sr.,	Atty.	Tony	Clayton,	Mr.	Dominique	Diamond,	Mr.	Raymond	Fondel,	Dr.	
Curman	Gaines,	Rev.	Donald	R.	Henry,	Mr.	Richard	Hilliard,	Mr.	Myron	Lawson,	Atty.	Patrick	Magee,	Mr.	Darren	Mire,	
Mr.	Michael	Small	and	Dr.	Rani	Whitfield.	
	
ABSENT	
Rev.	Joe	R.	Gant,	Mrs.	Ann	Smith,	and	Rev.	Samuel	Tolbert	
	

AGENDA	ITEM	3:	ADOPTION	OF	THE	AGENDA	
Upon	the	motion	of	Atty.	Patrick	Magee	and	seconded	by	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	the	agenda	was	recommended	for	
adoption.		
	

Motion	carried	unanimously	
	
AGENDA	ITEM	4:		SPECIAL	PRESENTATIONS		
Mr.	Ernest	Williams,	director	of	the	Southern	University	Laboratory	School	Choir	attended	the	meeting	and	stated	that	
the	SU	Lab	School	Choir	participated	in	the	Louisiana	Music	Educators	Association	(LMEA)	regional	music	competition	in	
March	and	received	superior	ratings	which	allowed	them	to	participate	in	the	LMEA	state	choral	music	competition	in	
Lake	Charles	where	they	received	an	overall	excellent	rating.	 	Members	of	the	choir	were	introduced.	 	Board	Member	
Dr.	Rani	Whitfield	congratulated	the	choir	and	director	for	their	achievement	and	presented	certificates	to	the	group.	
 
Mr.	Henry	Combs,	head	coach,	Southern	University	Laboratory	School	Boy’s	Track	attended	the	meeting	and	introduced	
members	of	the	track	team.		The	team	repeated	their	victory	as	Class	1A	team	champions	during	the	second	day	of	the	
Allstate	Sugar	Bowl/LHSAA	Outdoor	Track	and	Field	meet	in	May.	
	

SU	Shreveport	Chancellor	Dr.	Rodney	Ellis	introduced	Men’s	Basketball	Coach	David	Francis	and	informed	Board	
members	that	Coach	Francis	was honored	as	Junior	College	Coach	of	the	Year	by	the	Louisiana	Association	of	Basketball	
Coaches	at	the	organization's	41st	Annual	Awards	Banquet	while	team	player	D’Angelo	McClinton	was	honored	as	the	
Louisiana	Junior	College	Player	of	the	Year.		The	team	made	it	to	the	Miss-Lou	Conference	championship	and	to	the	
semifinals	of	the	NJCAA	Region	23	Tournament.	
	
AGENDA	ITEM	5:		PUBLIC	COMMENTS		
Public	comments	were	made	by	Mr.	Charlie	Granger,	chairman	of	the	SU	Hall	of	Fame	Commission	and	introduced	Mr.	
Renan	Gilkes,	native	of	Trinidad	who	was	enshrined	at	the	2015	Hall	of	Fame	Banquet.	
	
Professor	Frank	Martin,	Chair	of	the	Department	of	Business	and	Professor	of	Economics	at	SUNO,	addressed	members	
of	the	Board	and	commended	them	for	selecting	Dr.	Mims-Devezin	to	be	interim	chancellor	at	SUNO.	
	
Dr.	Chester	Mills,	Professor	of	English	at	SUNO,	expressed	support	of	Dr.	Lisa	Mims-Devezin	as	interim	chancellor	at		



Page	4	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	
	
SUNO.	
	
Former	SGA	President	at	SUNO	Brian	Alexander	expressed	support	of	Dr.	Lisa	Mims-Devezin	as	interim	chancellor	at	
SUNO	and	thanked	Dr.	Belton	for	the	recommendation.	
	

	
AGENDA	ITEM	6:	ACTION	ITEMS	

A. Minutes	of	the	April	22,	2016,	regular	meeting	of	the	Southern	University	Board	of	Supervisors		

On	the	motion	of	Mr.	Myron	K.	Lawson	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Michael	Small	the	minutes	of	the	April	22,	2016,	
meeting	were	presented	for	approval.	
	
Motion	carried	unanimously.	

	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	the	Southern	University	System,	that	the	minutes	of	the	April	22,	
2016,	regular	meeting	of	the	Board	of	Supervisors,	be	and	it	is	hereby	approved.	

	
B. Approval	of	Committee	Reports	and	Recommendations	

	
On	the	motion	of	Atty.	Patrick	Magee	and	seconded	by	Dr.	Curman	Gaines	the	Personnel	Affairs	Committee	
report	was	recommended	for	approval.	

Motion	carried	unanimously.	
	

1. PERSONNEL	AFFAIRS	COMMITTEE	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	upon	the	recommendation	of	the	Personnel	
Affairs	Committee,	that	the	Administration’s	recommendation	for	approval	of	positions	with	salaries	greater	
than	$60,000	be	and	they	are	hereby	approved.	
	
	

Name	 Title	 Salary	

1. Alencia	C.	Ellis	 Associate	Director,	Student	Health	Center	
New	Appointment,	SUBR	

$95,000	

2. Claudia	Robin		 Clinical	Pharmacist	
Salary	Adjustment,	SUBR	

$92,074	

3. Averil	Sanders	 Director,	SU	Laboratory	School	
New	Appointment,	SUBR	

$90,000	

4. Kent	Smith																								 Small	Business	Development	Center	Director	
New	Appointment,	SUBR	

$82,000	

5. Brandy	Jacobsen	 Interim	Vice	Chancellor	for	Finance	&	Administration	
Continuation,	SUSLA	

$88,065	

6. Carolyn	Miller	 Interim	Director	of	Information	Technology	
Continuation,	SUSLA	

$78,795	

	

C. Appointment	of	Dr.	Victor	Ukpolo	as	Professor	of	Economics,	SUNO	
	

On	the	motion	of	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Calvin	Braxton	the	appointment	of	Dr.	Victor	Ukpolo	
as	Professor	of	Economics,	SUNO,	was	recommended	for	approval.	

Motion	carried	with	one	abstention	from	Atty.	Patrick	Magee.	
	



Page	5	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	appointment	of	Dr.	Victor	Ukpolo	as	
Professor	of	Economics,	SUNO	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

D. Appointment	of	Dr.	Lisa	Mims-Devezin	as	Interim	Chancellor,	SUNO	
	

E. Approval	of	Distinguished	Research	Professor,	SUBR	

F. Ratification	of	Honorary	Doctorate	for	Congressman	Cedric	Richmond,	SUBR	
	

G. Approval	to	Increase	Summer	School	Tuition,	SUSLA	
	

H. Approval	to	Raise	Out	of	State	Tuition,	SULC	
	

I. Approval	to	Increase	Student	Success	Fee,	SULC	
	
On	the	motion	of	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Richard	Hilliard	Items	D,	E,	F,	G,	H,	and	I	were	
recommended	for	approval.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	appointment	of	Dr.	Lisa	Mims-Devezin	
as	Interim	Chancellor,	SUNO	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	approval	of	the	Distinguished	Research	
Professor,	SUBR	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	ratification	of	the	Honorary	Doctorate	
for	Congressman	Cedric	Richmond,	SUBR	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	request	to	increase	summer	tuition,	
SUSLA,	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	request	to	raise	the	out	of	state	tuition,	
SULC	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	request	to	increase	the	student	success	
fee,	SULC	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

	
J. Acceptance	of	Donation	of	Artificial	Turf	Field	for	A.W.	Mumford	Stadium	from	Southern	University	System	

Foundation,	SUBR	
	
With	regard	to	the	donation,	Atty.	Clayton	asked	if	the	donation	was	an	unconditional	donation.		Atty.	Domoine	
Rutledge	stated	that	there	were	no	additional	conditions	pertaining	to	the	donation	of	the	turf	field.	Atty.	
Clayton	also	asked	if	there	were	any	financial	conditions	that	would	prohibit	other	entities	from	advertising	in	
the	stadium.		Atty.	Rutledge	stated	that	there	were	not	any	other	conditions	that	would	prevent	others	from	
advertising.		He	also	stated	that	the	project	would	be	complete	by	mid-July.		President	Belton	thanked	the	SU	
Foundation	for	the	donation	and	for	supporting	the	University	in	this	endeavor.	
	
Upon	the	motion	of	Atty.	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Fondel	to	accept	the	donation	of	the	artificial	turf	field	
for	the	A.W.	Mumford	Stadium	from	the	Southern	University	System	Foundation.		



Page	6	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

		
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.		
	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	acceptance	of	the	donation	of	the	
artificial	turf	field	for	the	A.W.	Mumford	Stadium	from	the	Southern	University	System	Foundation	be	and	it	
hereby	is	approved.	

	
	

K. Natalie	Ellison	Settlement	Agreement,	SUSLA	
Upon	a	motion	by	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Richard	Hilliard	to	uphold	the	University’s	
recommendation	in	the	Natalie	Ellison	Settlement	Agreement.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	settlement	agreement	with	Natalie	Ellison,	
SUSLA	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	
	
	

L. BA-7	#9	Request	for	Mid-Year	Budget	Adjustment	
Vice	President	Flandus	McClinton	provided	information	regarding	to	the	request	for	the	mid-year	adjustment.		
	
Upon	a	motion	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Michael	Small	to	approve	the	BA-7	#9.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	approval	of	BA-7	#9,	SUS	be	and	it	
hereby	is	approved.	

	
M. Interim	Financial	Report	as	of	April	2016,	SUS	

Vice	President	Flandus	McClinton	stated	that	all	campuses	are	on	schedule	with	expenditures	and	revenue.			
Upon	the	motion	of	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Raymond	Fondel	the	interim	financial	report	was	
recommended	for	approval.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	

RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	Interim	Financial	Report	as	of	April,	
2016,	SUS	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

	
N. Authorization	to	Resume	Search	for	Chancellor	of	the	Southern	University	Agricultural	

Research	and	Extension	Center	and	Dean	of	the	College	of	Agriculture	

President-Chancellor	Belton	stated	that	the	search	process	had	been	suspended	for	the	Chancellor	of	the	
Southern	University	Agricultural	Research	and	Extension	Center	earlier	this	year	in	order	to	align	the	leadership	
of	the	SUAREC	with	that	of	the	SUBR	College	of	Agriculture.	He	requested	Board	approval	to	restart	the	search	
for	the	leader	of	the	Agricultural	Research	and	Extension	Center	and	the	College	of	Agriculture.		
	
	



Page	7	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

	
Upon	the	motion	of	Mr.	Calvin	Braxton	and	seconded	by	Dr.	Rani	Whitfield	that	the	President	be	authorized	to	
resume	the	search	for	Chancellor	of	the	Southern	University	Agricultural	Research	and	Extension	Center	and	
Dean	of	the	College	of	Agriculture.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	authorization	to	resume	the	search	for	
Chancellor	of	the	Southern	University	Agricultural	Research	and	Extension	Center	and	Dean	of	the	College	of	
Agriculture	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

	
O. Request	Authorization	to	Search	for	SUNO	Chancellor	

Upon	the	motion	of	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	that	the	authorization	for	a	search	
be	approved	with	the	stipulation	that	Dr.	Mims-Devezin	relinquish	the	interim	position	to	apply	for	the	
permanent	position	by	waived	so	that	she	could	apply,	if	so	desired.			
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	authorization	to	search	for	SUNO	
Chancellor	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

	
P. Approval	of	Evaluation	Instrument	for	President-Chancellor	

Upon	the	motion	of	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	and	seconded	by	Dr.	Curman	Gaines	that	the	evaluation	instrument	be	
approved	and	the	timeline	be	adjusted	to	December,	2016	instead	of	June,	2016.	
	
Motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
RESOLVED	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	for	Southern	University,	that	the	evaluation	instrument	for	President-
Chancellor	with	the	revised	timeline,	SUS	be	and	it	hereby	is	approved.	

	
Q. Resolutions	

The	Florence	Aluko	Family.	Mrs.	Aluko	a	native	of	Nigeria	and	a	2011	graduate	in	Rehabilitation	and	Disability	
Studies	at	SUBR,	passed	away	April	10.	

The	Betty	Lee	Allen	Family.		Mrs.	Betty	Lee	Allen,	native	of	New	Orleans,	LA	and	sister	of	Facilities	Services	
Manager	Athel	Martin,	passed	away	April	24.	
	

The	Family	of	Thaddeus	Jones.	Mr.	Jones,	grandson	of	Ms.	Anna	Jones,	member	of	the	Southern	University	
System	Foundation	Board	of	Directors,	passed	away	on	May	8.	
	
The	Family	of	Joshua	J.	Pitre.			Mr.	Pitre	a	retired	attorney,	and	a	1970	graduate	of	the	SU	Law	Center	and	a	
1963	graduate	of	SUBR,	passed	away	Wednesday,	May	4,	2016,	in	Opelousas,	Louisiana,	at	the	age	of	75.	

The	Family	of	Joycelyn	Ann	Rose	Martin	Mills.		Mrs.	Mills	is	the	mother	of	Ms.	Stacey	Armelin,	Administrative	
Assistant	to	the	Chancellor	of	the	SU	Law	Center.		Mrs.	Mills	passed	away	Saturday,	September	19,	2015.	

	
	
	



Page	8	
SU	Board	of	Supervisors	Minutes	
May	13,	2016	

	
Commendations:	
The	Southern	University	Shreveport	Men’s	Basketball	Team	were	commended	for	their	winning	season	and	for	
Coach	David	Francis	for	being	named	Junior	College	Coach	of	the	Year	and	David	McClinton	being	named	Junior	
College	Player	of	the	Year	by	the	Louisiana	Association	of	Basketball	Coaches.	

RESOLVED	 by	 the	 Board	 of	 Supervisors	 for	 Southern	University,	 that	 the	 resolutions	 be	 and	 they	 are	 hereby	
approved.	

 
	

6.		Informational	Items	
				

A. Legislative	Update	
Southern	Strategy	provided	a	written	update	regarding	the	Regular	Session	of	the	Legislature.	Discussion	
followed	on	the	status	of	the	revised	medical	marijuana	legislation.			

	
B.		GRAD	Act	Report	

	
C. System	President’s	Report	

Dr.	Belton	provided	updates	to	the	Board	regarding	the	search	for	Director	of	Athletics	for	SUBR	and	also	
introduced	the	new	director	of	the	Laboratory	School,	Mr.	Averi	Sanders.	Mr.	Sanders	gave	remarks.	

	
D.		Campus	Reports	

The	campus	chancellors	for	provided	updates	to	their	written	reports	that	were	included	in	the	Board	packet.	
	

Dr.	Victor	Ukpolo	gave	remarks	as	he	was	attending	his	last	Board	meeting	serving	as	chancellor	of	the	New	
Orleans	campus.	Chairman	Tarver,	President	Belton	and	several	Board	members	shared	well	wishes	on	his	
departure.	

	 	

7. Other	Business	
President	Belton	acknowledged	Robyn	Merrick’s	graduation	with	a	Doctorate	of	Public	Policy	at	the	SUBR	
Commencement	Exercises	held	earlier.	Atty.	Tony	Clayton	also	recognized	his	son’s	graduation	from	SUBR.	

	
8. Adjournment	

Upon	a	motion	by	Mr.	Myron	Lawson	and	seconded	by	Mr.	Calvin	Braxton	the	meeting	was	adjourned.	

	
	
	
	
	
	





({Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success" 

50li1HERN UNIVERSITY 

AGRICULTURAL 
REsEARCH & Ex!EN 510 N 
CENTER 

May 19,2016 

Dr. Ray Belton 
Southern University System 
4th Floor J. S. Clark Admin Bldg. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

Dear Dr. Belton 

Office of the Chancellor 
Ashford 0 . Williams Hall 

P. 0. Box 10010 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

(225) 771-2242 
(225) 771-4369 Fax 

www.suagcenter.com 

We are requesting the approval from you and the SUS Board of Supervisors for the Southern University Ag 
Center to submit to the Commissioner of Agriculture the attached Letter of Intent to be licensed as a 
production facility pursuant to La. R.S. 40:1046, et seq. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need any further information with 
regard to this matter. 

The Southem Univel>ity Agricultural Research and Extension Center is a statewide campus of the Southem Univel>ity System and provides equal opportunities in programs and 
employment. Southem University and A & M College. Louisiana porish governing bodies. Louisiana State Univel>ity. and Unites States Deportment of Agriculture cooperating. 



"Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success" 

SOUlliERN UNIVERSilY 

AGRICULTURAL 
RESEARCH & ElmN SIO N 
CENTER 

June 15, 2016 

Dr. Mike Strain, Commissioner 
Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry 
5825 Florida Blvd. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 

Re: Written Notice of Intent 

Dear Commissioner Strain: 

Office of the Chancellor 
Ashford 0. Williams Hall 

P. 0. Box 10010 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

(225) 771-2242 
(225) 771-4369 Fax 

www.suagcenter.com 

Please allow this letter to serve as Southern University Agricultural Center' s Written Notice of Intent to 
be licensed as a production facility pursuant to La. R.S. 40:1046, et seq. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need any further information with 
regard to this Written Notice oflntent to be licensed as a production facility. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Adell Brown, Jr. 
Interim Chancellor 

The Southem University Agricultural Research and Extension Center is a statewide campus of the Southem University System and provides equal opportunities in programs and 
employment. Southem University and A & M College. Louisiana polish goveming bodies. Louisiana State University. and Unites States Deportment of Agriculture cooperating. 




































































































	SUBR  employee tuition discount policy.pdf
	1. Benefit
	 The System will provide each employee a maximum tuition waiver of six (6) credit hours for the Fall and Spring semesters.
	 The System will provide each employee a maximum tuition waiver of three (3) credit hours for the Summer semester.
	2. Eligibility
	 Any full-time System employee.
	 The System employee must be employed in a full-time permanent position for at least two (2) years to be eligible for this benefit.
	3. Requirements
	 The employee must be admitted to a System Campus to pursue undergraduate or graduate coursework.
	 The employee’s manager or supervisor must approve the employee’s request to attend undergraduate or graduate school at a System campus.
	 The employee will be required to pay all fees each semester. The employee will be responsible for paying all tuition beyond the maximum six (6) credit hours in the Fall and Spring and the maximum three (3) credit hours in the Summer semester.
	 An employee may take a maximum of three (3) hours during the work day. The employee will be required to take educational leave for classes during the work day.
	 Each campus will develop an application process for implementation and tracking of this System benefit.
	4. Continued Eligibility
	 The employee must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.5 in undergraduate coursework to remain eligible for the benefit.
	 The employee must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 3.0 in graduate school to remain eligible for the benefit.
	 Each semester, the employee must complete a tuition waiver form listing all of the employees’ enrolled classes.
	A Professional Staff/Administrator who receives this benefit must sign a conflict of interest agreement. The agreement must be signed by the Campus Chief Academic Officer. The agreement will detail how Professional Staff/Administrators will avoid any ...




